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MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioner: Tyrone A. Wilson
Commissioner: Walter O. Guidry
Commissioner: Allison A. Jones
Commissioner: Lisa Woodruff-White

From: Tim Gilmore, Director of Human Resources

Date: October 9, 2008

Re: Human Resources Committee

Please be advised there will be a Human Resources Committee meeting prior to the Full
Board meeting on Wednesday, October 15, 2008, 8:30 a.m., Louisiana Housing Finance
Agency, 2415 Quail Drive, Baton Rouge, LA, in Committee Room 2.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us.



October 9, 2008

HUMAN RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING
A regular meeting of the Human Resource Committee will be held on Wednesday,
October 15, 2008 at 8:30 AM, at Louisiana Housing Finance Agency, in the Committee
Room 2, located at 2415 Quail Drive, Baton Rouge, LA by order of the Chairperson.
Preliminary Agenda
1. Call to order, roll call, and introduction of guests

2. Vice President VVacancy and Search

3. Adjournment

Milton J. Bailey, President

If you require special services, please contact Barry Brooks at (225) 763-8700 by Tuesday,
October 14, 2008.
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